
Registration Letter

Development Management & Building Control
Service
Building 4, North London Business Park
Oakleigh Road South
London
N11 1NP

London Borough of Camden
Town Hall Extension
Argyle Street
Euston Road
LONDON
WC1H 8EQ

contact: Ms Dowling
tel: 020 8359 7285
email: jo.dowling@barnet.gov.uk
fax: 0870 889 6820
date: 10 July 2014
our ref: F/00025/14/CNA

Dear  Sir / Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
SITE:  Various locations in NW3 and NW6
PROPOSAL: Erection of pair of poles with clear wire between the poles at 15 locations
across the brough comprising the Brondesbury 'ERUV'.

Thank you for your recent consultation concerning the above proposal.

I shall endeavour to inform you of this Council's formal observations within the next 28 days. If this
does not prove possible, interim officer level observations may be obtained from the case officer
above.

Yours faithfully
Jo Dowling, Principal Planner, Finchley & Golders Green Area Team


